Perris Union High School District
E-RATE Bid #022416 Installation and Wiring of District Provided Access Points

RFI #1 — 02/09/16

e Question: At CMI, You are calling for an AP at the boys locker room. There is no IDF
shown in the locker room on the drawings. Please clarify the district’s intent for this
location. Will a new IDF be provided? Is there existing pathway to the IDF in the “N”
Building?

o Answer: There is existing pathway into the Gym.

e Question: | have site maps for DPSS and the D.O. but not heat maps for these sites.
Are they in scope ? and if so, can | get the heat maps?
o Answer: Those two locations (DPSS and the D.O.) are not in the scope. The
only sites in the scope are: Paloma Valley High School, Perris High School, The
Academy, Pinacate Middle School, The California Military Institute, and Heritage
High School.




